ARCO Oil and Gas Co....any
Permian District - West Area
Post Office Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexicc 88240
Telzphone 505 392 3551
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George V. Ricks
Superintendent
Production & Drilling

February 1, 1984

0il Conservation Division
P. 0, Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton, Supervisor
OCD, District I

Dear Sir:

ARCO 0il and Gas Company respectfully requests testing allowable
for the Mescalero Ridge Unit 35 well no. 10 in the amount of
1000 bbls o0il during the month of February, 1984, The well
is located in Unit letter P, Section 35-~19S-34E, Lea County.

The recompletion attempt was to the Seven Rivers formation
3878-3993'., On 24 hour test 1/23/84 pumped 23 BO, 14 BW and
45 MCFG, A second testing allowable is needed to obtain
production volumes in order to qualify the Seven Rivers
formation to be approved by OCD for surface commingling with
the present Pearl Queen zone,

Sincerely,

) A
G. V. Ricks
GVR:kd

ARCO Oii and Gas Company is a Division of AtlanticRichfieidCompany
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